ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY COW TTEE
March 12, 2001
1:34 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Robin Tayl or, Chair
Senat or John Cowdery
Senat or CGene Therri aul t
Senat or Johnny Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Dave Donl ey, Vice Chair
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 97
"An Act relating to fees for probation and parole.”
MOVED SB 97 QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 103
"An Act relating to election canpaigns and | egislative ethics; and
providing for an effective date."”

MOVED CSSB 103 (JUD) OUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action.
W TNESS REAQ STER

Ms. Loretta Brown

Staff to Senator Jerry Ward

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced SB 97

M. Bruce Richards, Special Assistant
O fice of the Conm ssioner

Department of Corrections

4500 Di pl omacy Drive, Suite 109

Anchor age, AK 99508-5927

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 97

Ms. Susi e Barnett
Et hics Comm ttee Adm ni strator

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 12, 2001



Sel ect Conmittee on Legislative Ethics
PO Box 101468

Anchor age, AK 99510- 1468

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 103

Ms. Brooke Ml es, Director

Al aska Public Ofices Conm ssion

2221 East Northern Lights, Room 128
Anchor age, Al aska 99508-4149

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 103

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-7, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAI RVAN ROBI N TAYLOR cal l ed the Senate Judiciary Commttee neeting
to order at 1:34 p.m Senat or Cowdery, Senator Therriault and
Chai rman Tayl or were present. Senator Ellis arrived at 1:38 p. m
Chai rman Tayl or announced the first order of business would be SB
97.

#SB 97

SB 97- PROBATI ON AND PAROLE FEES

M5. LORETTA BROWN, staff to Senator Jerry Ward, said the fisca
notes are now avail able and an anendnment is being worked on but it
is not yet ready. The anendnent provides a nore cost effective way
to convert unpaid fees to civil judgnents and take them out of the
court system This anendnent would drop fiscal notes from the
adm nistration and public defender's office. M. Brown wanted to
point out that, "DOC does not anticipate revoking probation and
parole solely based on nonpaynent of fees.™ The nonpaynent of
parole fees has been linked to other problenms with parole, and
woul d not make nore work for the court because parole hearings
woul d be held for other reasons.

Nunmber 227
SENATOR CONDERY asked how many states have simlar |egislation.

M5. BROMN responded that other states do have simlar |egislation
but she did not know how many.

SENATOR CONDERY said the last tine the commttee di scussed SB 97,
he was di sappointed that the adm nistration said it could not work
with this type of legislation - instead of trying to find ways to
make it work.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 12, 2001



CHAI RVAN TAYLOR poi nted out the sponsor statenent reports that 48
states collect sone type of correctional fee.

MR. BRUCE RICHARDS, Special Assistant in the Departnent of
Corrections, testifying via tel econference from Anchorage, said his
office did not have a copy of the anendnent bei ng di scussed.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR sai d the anmendnent had not been drafted yet, but it
woul d incorporate the departnent and meke it a civil judgnent to
remove sone of enforcenment difficulties. The people in the
probation agency that currently collect restitution would probably
handl e the civil judgnent.

SENATOR COANDERY nmoved SB 97 from commttee wth individual
recormendati ons.

SENATOR ELLI S objected, and a roll call vote was taken. The notion
carried wwth Senators Therriault, Cowdery, and Taylor voting "yea,"

and Senator Ellis voting "nay."
#

The commttee took up SB 103.

#SB 103
Number 630

SB 103- ELECTI ON CAVPAI GNS AND LEG SLATI VE ETH CS

SENATOR COADERY noved to adopt CSSB 103(JUD), Version 22-1LS0148\W
for discussion purposes. There being no objection, the notion
carried.

M5. SUSI E BARNETT, Select Commttee on Legislative Ethics (SCLE)
said SCLE has been following SB 103 through the process. She
stated the changes nade in the Senate State Affairs Commttee
hel ped with clarification. She said she did not have a copy of the
new comm ttee substitute (CS) and asked if it applies to canpaign
finance.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR responded it does; the two provisions in the new CS
cover volunteer and |l egal services that are being utilized in nost
canpai gns.
Nunmber 789

SENATOR THERRI AULT said he could not find the provision in CSSB
103(JUD) that deals wth attorneys volunteering their tine. He

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 12, 2001



noted there was a provision on page 6 that deals wth
comuni cati ons nade by a corporation to its stockhol ders. Senator
Therriault explained that the current statutory |anguage all ows
accountants to help fill out canpaign reports; under current |aw
this is not considered to be a contribution. Therefore, SB 103
recogni zes that accountants have a high hourly rate and it all ows
them to volunteer their tinme on behalf of a canpaign. Simlar
| anguage has been requested on behal f of attorneys.

CHAI RVMAN TAYLOR sai d volunteer tine for attorneys probably bel ongs
in the provision on page 5, line 23, that says: (i) services
provi ded w t hout conpensation by individuals volunteering a portion
or all of their time on behalf of a political party....

SENATOR THERRI AULT said it |ooks |ike |anguage had been del eted
fromthis provision and that it actually proposes the deletion of
servi ces provided by an accountant or other persons. This |anguage
is currently in statute so an accountant can hel p prepare an APCC
report and not be capped-out at a dollar anount. He said it |ooks
li ke the |anguage was being renoved from existing statutes and
there was no | anguage that puts it into another section.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked about the provision on page 6 that reads:

(ii) conmunications with a value of $500 or |ess on any
subj ect made by a corporation to its stockhol ders and
enpl oyees and their famlies or by a nonprofit
corporation, |abor organization, or unincorporated
business or trade association to its enployees and
menbers and their famlies;

SENATOR THERRI AULT read from a "Solidarity Update" newsletter,
whi ch contains a suggested |list of candidates for its nenbership to
endorse. He said the newsletter did not conme out and say, "Please
vote for Eric Croft"” but it did say:

But since the next legislature will choose to fund (or
not fund) the contract we are preparing to negotiate, and
given the current legislative majority's prior attenpts
to cut our pay, reduce our benefits, and privatize our
jobs, it mght be prudent to consider the fact that these
candi dates have shown a wllingness to support public
enpl oyees.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said the newsletter says because of this the
menbers should vote for the long list of people shown in the
newsletter. He asked if this would be counted as a contribution
with regard to the anmount that could be spent on an individual's

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 12, 2001



canpai gn.

M5. BROOKE MLES, Director, Alaska Public Ofices Conm ssion
(APQOC), said APCC has a regulation addressing this issue. The
existing regulation is sonewhat different from Senator Donley's
proposed amendnment in that it says the comrunication is not a
contribution when entities comunicate wth their nenbers,
st ockhol ders and nenbers of their famly or their enployees if it
is done in a way in which they always conmunicate, such as a
newsl etter or e-mail.

MS5. M LES said she was sonewhat confused about whether or not the
purpose of Senator Donley's anendnent is to limt existing
comuni cations to $500.

Number 1215

SENATOR THERRI AULT clarified that current regulations allow | abor
organi zations, in the normal course of their nonthly newsletters,
to advocate for individuals. He asked if the sane is true for
cor porati ons.

M5. MLES said yes. She said corporations sonetinmes communi cate
wi th enpl oyees or sharehol ders through weekly newsletters or e-
mails and they do so wthout regulations and limts.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the new | anguage of "comrunications
with a value of $500 or less,"” would force APCC into a position of
estimating the value of conmunications, whereas otherw se, APCC
would not have to estinate the value for a nornmal node of
communi cati on

M5. MLES agreed that would happen and said if this |anguage
beconmes law, there would be no practical way to track it. The
| anguage does not say that when a comuni cati on worth $500 or |ess
is made, that a report needs to be submtted. There would be no
information available to the public. Soneone would just find out
about it, report to APCC, and a conplaint would be filed.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said the Senate State Affairs Conmttee nenbers
di scussed this with Senator Donl ey, who believes that comuni cation
association is a first anmendnent right and that it is appropriate
for unions to do this. Senator Therriault said he was trying to
make sure that corporations and other groups had the same rights to
communi cate with their enpl oyees but under current regulation this
is already allowed. The suggested | anguage in the new CS does not
try to limt that right, but it is not clear how APCC woul d
eval uate the value of a publication if there were a conpl aint.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 12, 2001



CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said the $500 or |ess contribution inpinges upon
everyone's first anmendnent rights. He said it is a policy call
whenever a person's right to free speech is restricted.

CHAI RVMAN TAYLOR said it appears that deleting the | anguage on page
5 acconplished the purpose that was intended.

Nunber 1490

SENATOR ELLIS said he would like to wait for Senator Donley's
expl anati on of the anmendnent before passing CSSB 103(JUD) out of
committee.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said he also was frustrated that Senator Donley
could not be there, but he understands the two anendnents the
judiciary commttee made to SB 103.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said that if Senator Ellis had questions on the
speci fic | anguage or other portions of the bill, staff was there to
answer questions.

SENATOR ELLI S said he understood the bill

SENATOR COADERY noved CSSB 103(JUD) out of committee wth
i ndi vi dual recommendati on

SENATOR ELLIS objected and a roll call vote was taken. Senators
Cowdery, Therriault and Chairman Tayl or voted "yea." Senator Ellis
voted "nay," and so CSSB 103(JUD) noved from conmttee.

#

There being no further business to cone before the commttee,
CHAI RVAN TAYLOR adj ourned the neeting at 2:03 p. m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 12, 2001



